



Department of Applied Mathematics with Oceanology
and Computer Programming
Vidyasagar University, Midnapore – 721102


Dr. Madhumangal Pal, Professor & Head

email: mmpalvu@gmail.com
Mob: 9932218937
Date: 26.11.2015

Notice

A meeting of the departmental committee of Applied Mathematics will be held on 02.12.2015 at 2:30 pm in the chamber of Head of the Department to discuss the following agenda.

All the faculties are requested to attend the said meeting.


(Madhumangal Pal)

Agenda:

1. Confirmation of resolution of last DC's meeting
2. Fixation of date of moderation of part II exam., practical exam. of Part I and PCP of Part I for DDE students.
3. Possibility to organize conference/seminar by the department.
4. Possibility to organize reunion.
5. Miscellaneous.


27/11/15


27/11/15


27/11/15


27/11/15

Members present in the DC's meeting held on 2.12.15 at 3:30 pm (Dept. of Appl. Maths.)

1. Mr. ~~dv~~ 2/12/15
2. ~~Gov~~ - 02/12/15
3. ~~Gov~~ 2/12/15
4. ~~Gov~~ 2/12/15
5. ~~Gov~~ 2/12/15
6. ~~Gov~~ 2/12/15

Resolution

1. Confirmed the ~~new~~ resolution of the DC's meeting held on 3.11.15.
2. Moderation of Part I Q.P. of DDE will be held on 7.12.15 at 2:30 pm.
3. DDE Part I practical exam. will be held on 25.01.16, 26.01.16 and 27.01.16, 28.01.16 / sent on 7-12-15
4. PCP of DDE Part I will be held on 24-25/02/15 and 28-31/12/15. Sent on 7-12-15

DDE Course distribution

Paper I: GrA (Real Analysis) G.h.
GrB (Complex Analysis) DM
GrC (ODE) SR

Paper II: GrA (Abstract Algebra) RG
GrB (Functional Analysis) AH

Paper III: GrA (Prob. & Stat.) SR
GrB (Num. Analysis) MP
GrC (Computing) SM

Paper IV: GrA (Classical Mech.) MP
GrB (PDE) DM & RG

Paper V: GrA (Continuum Mechanics) SM
GrB Pract. All teachers.

5. Proposed date for National Seminar within ^{1-2 March 2016} ~~top of the year~~
Proposed title: Optimization and Computational
Mathematics

Reg. fee: Faculty — 1500/-
RS — 1000/-

Ph Students — 800/-

Committee: chairman: M. Pal

Secy & Jt. Secy: S. Mondal & S. Roy

Convener: D. Maiti

Treasurers: G. Ghosai & R. N. Giri

Date:

1-2 March 2016

6. Reunion may be organized on Feb '16 or adjacent
to the Seminar.